




















 

  

TO: Justus Cook, Housing and Revitalization  
FROM: Gregory Moots, Planning and Development 
RE: Master Plan Interpretation for requested Obsolete Property District (PA 146) at 3641 and 

3651 Oakman Blvd (Associated to Petition # 2024-324) 
DATE: October 4, 2024  
 
In order to ensure that the creation of an Obsolete Property District is in conformance with the City’s 
Master Plan of Policies and will have the reasonable likelihood to increase commercial activity; create, 
retain or prevent a loss of employment; revitalize an urban area; or increase the number of residents in a 
community, pursuant to State of Michigan, Public Act 146 of 2000 (section 125.2788), the Planning and 
Development Department submits the following interpretation.  The Petitioner is Eskay Holdings, LLC. 
 
Location and Project Proposal:  3641 and 3651 Oakman Blvd. The proposed project is the rehabilitation 
of a blighted two-story, eight unit apartment building with proposed rents of 60% AMI.  
 
Current Master Plan (MP) & Zoning:  MP Classification – Low / Medium Density Residential (RLM) 
Zoning - Medium Density Residential District (R5)   
 

Master Plan Interpretation 
RLM areas “… should have an overall density of 8 to 16 dwelling units per net residential acre. The areas 
are often characterized by two or four family homes with small yards, on‐ street parking, or garages with 
alley access. The residential classifications allow for neighborhood‐scale commercial development”.” 
 

 
The proposed development conforms to the Future General Land Use characteristics of the area. 
 

CC: Uraina Clark 
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